

BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YK73 KAV

CO2 emission (combined) 0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	8,024.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 65,469.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 10,902.50

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>k8ouypto</u>



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors	
S0337	M Sport S0481 Front Sport Seats	
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel S0710 M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim S0775 Anthracite Headlining	
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger	
S0494	Front Heated Seats	
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)	
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound	
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric	
S05AV	Active Guard	
S0654	DAB Radio	
S06AE	BMW TeleServices	



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C3N	Storm Bay	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUSW	Veganza perforated Black	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	so4GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00
S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00



S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack	2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access	0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille	0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass	0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming	0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming	0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights	0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant	0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus	0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display	0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging	0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional	0.00
Total P	ackages	s & All Optional Equipment	8,024.99

CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
(Flex tariff)		
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total R	etailer Other Items	905.00











Power

Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.1 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	508 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



PRICE OVERVIEW.

BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YE73 VXP

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	9,124.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 66,569.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 11,085.83

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>e8drs8nl</u>



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors
S0337	M Sport
	S0481 Front Sport Seats
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel
	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C3N	Storm Bay	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUSW	Veganza perforated Black	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	SO3M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	soucce M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof	1,100.00
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00



Gross Price GBP

825.00

55.00

25.00

905.00

S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System		660.00
S07EW	Technology Plus Pack		2,890.00
	S0322 Comfort Access		0.00
	SO3DN Iconic Glow Kidney Grille		0.00
	S03KA Acoustic glass		0.00
	S0430 Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming		0.00
	S0431 Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming		0.00
	S0552 Adaptive LED Headlights		0.00
	S05AC High-Beam Assistant		0.00
	SOSDN Parking Assistant Plus		0.00
	S0610 Head-Up Display		0.00
	S06NX Storage for wireless charging		0.00
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Professional		0.00
Total F	ackages & All Optional Equipment		9,124.99
CHARC	GING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		
		Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	1 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
	(Flex tariff)		
Total C	harging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00
RETAI	LER OTHER ITEMS.		

@XDEL

FRF

Delivery

Total Retailer Other Items

PLATES Number Plates

First Registration Fee











Acceleration (0-62mph) **Power**

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.2 kWh/100km

up to (WLTP)

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	504 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YK73 KAP

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	8,024.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 65,469.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 10,902.50

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: waygiziq



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension
	·
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors
S0337	M Sport
	S0481 Front Sport Seats
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel
	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C68	Fire Red	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUKF	Veganza perforated Atlas Grey/Smoke White	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00
S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00



S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack	2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access	0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille	0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass	0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming	0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming	0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights	0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant	0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus	0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display	0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging	0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional	0.00
Total F	ackaaes	s & All Optional Equipment	8.024.99

CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
(Flex tariff)		
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total Retailer Other Items		905.00



(d)







Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.1 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	508 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YK73 KAN

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	8,024.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 65,469.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 10,902.50

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: waygiziq



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension
	·
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors
S0337	M Sport
	S0481 Front Sport Seats
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel
	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices



S06AK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C68	Fire Red	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUKF	Veganza perforated Atlas Grey/Smoke White	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00
S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00



S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack		2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access		0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille		0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass		0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming		0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming		0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights		0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant		0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus		0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display		0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging		0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional		0.00
Total F	Total Packages & All Optional Equipment			8,024.99
CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.				
			Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations 1 0.00 (Flex tariff)			0.00
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories			0.00	

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total Patailar Other Items		905.00











Power

Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.1 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2.104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Wider (men minors)	2,10-111111	Omaden Weight	2,033 kg
Height	1.560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
rieigni	1,500 111111	rorque	454 MIII
Longth	/ FE / mm	Transmission	Automotic
Length	4,554 11111	Transmission	Automatic
Number of socks	г	Duna alaabula yanaa ubaaa albu	E 0.0 James
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	508 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



PRICE OVERVIEW.

BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YE73 VXT

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	9,124.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 66,569.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 11,085.83

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: aphiybu5



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors	
S0337	M Sport	
	S0481 Front Sport Seats	
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel	
	S0710 M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim	
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining	
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger	
S0494	Front Heated Seats	
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)	
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound	
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric	
S05AV	Active Guard	
S0654	DAB Radio	
S06AE	BMW TeleServices	



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C31	Portimao Blue metallic	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUKF	Veganza perforated Atlas Grey/Smoke White	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	SO3M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	source M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof	1,100.00
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00



55.00

25.00

905.00

S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System		660.00
S07EW	Technology Plus Pack		2,890.00
	S0322 Comfort Access		0.00
	SO3DN Iconic Glow Kidney Grille		0.00
	SO3KA Acoustic glass		0.00
	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming		0.00
	S0431 Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming		0.00
	S0552 Adaptive LED Headlights		0.00
	SOSAC High-Beam Assistant		0.00
	SOSDN Parking Assistant Plus		0.00
	S0610 Head-Up Display		0.00
	Storage for wireless charging		0.00
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Professional		0.00
Total P	ackages & All Optional Equipment		9,124.99
CHARG	ING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		
		Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff)	1	0.00
Total C	harging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00
RETAIL	LER OTHER ITEMS.		
	D. II		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery		825.00

First Registration Fee

PLATES Number Plates

Total Retailer Other Items

FRF











Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.2 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	504 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, C02 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



PRICE OVERVIEW.

BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YE73 VXO

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	9,124.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 66,569.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 11,085.83

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: diwm3tai

Your digital brochure

Download the My BMW App







VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	
	·	
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors	
S0337	M Sport	
	S0481 Front Sport Seats	
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel	
	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim	
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining	
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger	
S0494	Front Heated Seats	
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)	
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound	
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric	
S05AV	Active Guard	
S0654	DAB Radio	
S06AE	BMW TeleServices	



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C31	Portimao Blue metallic	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKUKF	Veganza perforated Atlas Grey/Smoke White	795.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	SO3M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof	1,100.00
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00



S0674	Harma	n/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00
S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack	2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access	0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille	0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass	0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming	0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming	0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights	0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant	0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus	0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display	0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging	0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional	0.00
Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 9,12			9,124.99
CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.			

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
(Flex tariff)		
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total Retailer Other Items		905.00

Internal Support Account



BMW Retailer

 Offer number:
 626906

 Date printed:
 07/02/2024

 Valid until:
 08/03/2024

 Page:
 6 of 6

TECHNICAL INFORMATION.









Power

Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.2 kWh/100km

up to (WLIP)

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	504 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, C02 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YK73 KBA

CO2 emission

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	7,229.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 64,674.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 10,770.00

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>02fnei4o</u>

Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors	
	M Sport S0481 Front Sport Seats S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel S0710 M Sport Leather Steering Wheel S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim S0775 Anthracite Headlining	
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger	
S0494	Front Heated Seats	
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)	
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound	
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric	
S05AV	Active Guard	
S0654	DAB Radio	
S06AE	BMW TeleServices	



EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C4P	Brooklyn Grey metallic	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKTNL	M Alcantara Veganza combination Black contrast stitching	0.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	S03MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	170.00
S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00



S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack	2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access	0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille	0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass	0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming	0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming	0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights	0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant	0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus	0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display	0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging	0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional	0.00
Total Packages & All Optional Equipment		7,229.99	

CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff)	1	0.00
Total Charaina & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total R	etailer Other Items	905.00











Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.1 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	508 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport - YE73 VXN

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	56,540.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	7,229.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 64,674.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 10,770.00

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: 2qa09qvj



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX23	BMW U10 iX2 xDrive30 M Sport	56,540.00

S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	
	·	
S0313	Electric Folding Exterior Mirrors	
S0337	M Sport	
	S0481 Front Sport Seats	
	S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel	
	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim	
	S0775 Anthracite Headlining	
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger	
S0494	Front Heated Seats	
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)	
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound	
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric	
S05AV	Active Guard	
S0654	DAB Radio	
S06AE	BMW TeleServices	



SOGAK BMW Online Services

EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C4P	Brooklyn Grey metallic	595.00
S01GL	20" M Lt/Aly wheels V-spoke style 873 M Bicolour	700.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKTNL	M Alcantara Veganza combination Black contrast stitching	0.00
S04H2	Aluminium Hexacube Pale M interior trim	0.00

		Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel	175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro	1,710.00
	S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	SO3MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	SO4GQ M Sport Seat Belts	0.00
	S0754 M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	S07M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended	0.00
	contents	
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	330.00
S04NR	Interior Camera	
S0674	Harman/Kardon Surround Sound Audio System	660.00



S07EW	Techno	ology Plus Pack	2,890.00
	S0322	Comfort Access	0.00
	S03DN	Iconic Glow Kidney Grille	0.00
	S03KA	Acoustic glass	0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming	0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming	0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights	0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant	0.00
	S05DN	Parking Assistant Plus	0.00
	S0610	Head-Up Display	0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging	0.00
	S06U3	Live Cockpit Professional	0.00
Total F	ackaaes	s & All Optional Equipment	7.229.99

CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
(Flex tariff)		
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total R	etailer Other Items	905.00











Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

225 kW (302 hp)

5.6 s

17.1 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	2,095 kg
Height	1,560 mm	Torque	494 Nm
Length	4,554 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	508 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, C02 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U11 iX1 eDrive20 M Sport - YH73 UXN

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	50,050.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	7,114.99
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 58,069.98

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 9,669.16

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: $\underline{sq45tdq7}$



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX1M	BMW U11 iX1 eDrive20 M Sport	50,050.00

S0337	M Sport
S03MC	High-gloss Shadowline Roof Rails
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S05AV	Active Guard
S05DM	Parking Assistant
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S0ZS9	BMW Operating System 9



EXTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
P0C67	Space Silver	595.00
S01EK	19" M Lt/Aly wheels Double-spoke style 871 M Bicolour	0.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKTNL	M Alcantara Veganza combination Black contrast stitching	0.00
S04AT	High-gloss Black Interior Trim	0.00

			Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel		175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro		2,400.00
	S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	0.00
	S03M2	M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	S03MF	BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts S04NW Luxury Instrument Panel		0.00
			0.00
	S0710	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	0.00
	S0711	Front M Sport Seats	670.00
	S0754	M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	S0760	High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim	0.00
	S0775	Anthracite Headlining	0.00



	S07M9	BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents		0.00
S0402	Panoro	mic Glass Sunroof		1,100.00
S0413	Lugga	ge Net		165.00
S0420	Sun Pr	otection Glass		330.00
S07EV	Techno	ology Pack		1,680.00
	S0322	Comfort Access		0.00
	S0430	Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming		0.00
	S0431	Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming		0.00
	S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights		0.00
	S05AC	High-Beam Assistant		0.00
	S06NX	Storage for wireless charging		0.00
S09QV	Driving	Assistant Plus preparation		0.00
		s & All Optional Equipment OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		7,114.99
			Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	1 BMW C (Flex to	Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations ariff)	1	0.00
Total C	harging	& Other Genuine Accessories		0.00
RETAI	LER OTH	IER ITEMS.		
				Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Deliver	•		825.00
FRF		egistration Fee		55.00
PLATES		er Plates		25.00
Total F	Retailer C	Other Items		905.00











Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

150 kW (201 hp)

8.6 s

16.5 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	1,940 kg
Height	1,616 mm	Torque	250 Nm
Length	4,500 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	551 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW U11 iX1 eDrive20 M Sport- YH73 UXM

CO2 emission (combined)

0 g/km

Gross Price GBP
50,050.00
7,470.00
0.00
905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 58,424.99

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 9,728.33

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>hc14mbou</u>



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
IX1M	BMW U11 iX1 eDrive20 M Sport	50,050.00

S0337	M Sport
S03MC	High-gloss Shadowline Roof Rails
S0478	Child seat i-Size attachment for front passenger
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S05AV	Active Guard
S05DM	Parking Assistant
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S0ZS9	BMW Operating System 9







		Gross Price GBP
P0C5L	BMW Individual Blue Bay Lagoon Metallic	950.00
S01EK	19" M Lt/Aly wheels Double-spoke style 871 M Bicolour	0.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FKTNL	M Alcantara Veganza combination Black contrast stitching	0.00
S04AT	High-gloss Black Interior Trim	0.00

PACKAGES & OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT.

			Gross Price GBP
S0248	Heated Steering Wheel		175.00
S033B	M Sport package Pro		2,400.00
	S02VF	M Adaptive Suspension	0.00
	S03M2	M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers	0.00
	S03MF	BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line	0.00
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts		0.00
	S04NW	Luxury Instrument Panel	0.00
	S0710	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel	0.00
	S0711	Front M Sport Seats	670.00
	S0754	M Sport Spoiler	0.00
	S0760	High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim	0.00
	S0775	Anthracite Headlining	0.00



905.00

	S07M9	BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents		0.00
S0402	Panora	Panoramic Glass Sunroof		
S0413	Luggag	ge Net		165.00
S0420	Sun Pro	otection Glass		330.00
S09QV Total F	\$0322 \$0430 \$0431 \$0552 \$05AC \$06NX Driving	Comfort Access Folding Wing Mirrors with Auto-dimming Rear-view Mirror with Auto dimming Adaptive LED Headlights High-Beam Assistant Storage for wireless charging Assistant Plus preparation & All Optional Equipment		1,680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,470.00
CHARC	GING & O	THER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		·
			Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	1 BMW C Flex to	harging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations riff)	1	0.00
Total C	Charging	& Other Genuine Accessories		0.00
RETAI	LER OTH	ER ITEMS.		
				Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Deliver	,		825.00
FRF		egistration Fee		55.00
PLATES	Niumaha	r Plates		25.00

Total Retailer Other Items











Power

Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

150 kW (201 hp)

8.6 s

16.5 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,104 mm	Unladen weight	1,940 kg
Height	1,616 mm	Torque	250 Nm
Length	4,500 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	551 km

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW G60 i5 M60 xDrive Saloon - YC73 WOD

CO2 emission (combined)

Gross Price GBP
Basic price
96,840.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment
19,599.98
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories
0.00
Subtotal retailer other items
905.00

 Total Purchase Price
 117,344.98

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 19,548.33

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>ibqx0y95</u>

 $\underline{\text{Your digital brochure}}$

Download the My BMW App







VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
S5MC	BMW G60 i5 M60 xDrive Saloon	96,840.00

S03M2	M Chart Drakes with Ded Coliners
202MZ	M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers
S0420	Sun Protection Glass
S04NB	Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04T3	Flexible Charging Cable (Mode 2)
S04U6	22KW HIGH SPEED CHARGING
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04UR	Ambient Lighting
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio



S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S06C4	Connected Package Professional
S06CP	Smartphone Integration
S06F4	Bowers & Wilkins Surround Sound System
S06NX	Storage for wireless charging
S06PA	Personal eSIM
S0710	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel
S0760	High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
S0775	Anthracite Headlining
S07M9	BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents





		Gross Price GBP
P0C4P	Brooklyn Grey metallic	0.00
S03GV	21" 954 Individual aero BiColour Jet black alloy wheels	1,500.00

INTERIOR.





FVCJL Individual Black and Atlas Grey Merino Leather/Alcantara 2,100.00

S043P Dark Silver M Accent combined with Carbon Fibre and high-gloss silver threads



905.00

PACKAGES & OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT.

Total Retailer Other Items

			Gross Price GBP	
S02VW	M Adaptive Suspension Pro		4,000.00	
S03MF	BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line			
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof		1,600.00	
S0416	Roller Sunblinds		600.00	
S04A2	Crafted Clarity Controls		600.00	
S04GQ	M Sport Seat Belts		0.00	
S071C	M Carbon Exterior Styling		1,750.00	
S07EW	Technology Pack		0.00	
	S04NR Interior Camera		0.00	
	SOSDW Parking Assistant Pro		0.00	
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		0.00	
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		0.00	
S0Z0T	Technology Plus Pack		3,300.00	
	S04NR Interior Camera		-,	
	S05AU Driving Assistant Professional		0.00	
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display			
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction			
	SOTEW Technology Pack			
S0ZGX	Comfort Plus Pack		3,750.00	
	S0248 Heated Steering Wheel		0.00	
	S0316 Electric Bootlid		0.00	
	S0322 Comfort Access		0.00	
	S0453 Ventilated Front Seats		0.00	
	S0456 Front Comfort Seats		0.00	
	S04FL Travel and Comfort System		0.00	
	SO4HA Front and Rear Heated Seats		0.00	
Total F	Packages & All Optional Equipment		19,599.98	
			,	
CHAR	GING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.			
550000	M. DMM Changing Conducted the major called forming about the changing about an	Quantity	Gross Price GBP	
SEUUUUU	11 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00	
Tabal ((Flex tariff)		0.00	
i otai t	Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00	
RETAI	LER OTHER ITEMS.			
			Gross Price GBP	
@XDEL	Delivery		825.00	
FRF	First Registration Fee		55.00	
PLATES	Number Plates		25.00	
T-1-11	Data No. Otto Discour		005.00	



(d) <u>(1)</u>		5	<u> </u>
Power	Acceleration (0-62mph)	Electric consumption	Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)
442 kW (593 hp)	3.8 s	20.3 kWh/100km	-
Width (incl. mirrors)	2,156 mm	Torque	795 Nm
Height	1,505 mm	Max speed	230 km/h
Length	5,060 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase	city 526 km
Unladen weight	2,380 ka		

^{*} For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk



BMW G60 i5 M60 xDrive Saloon - YE73 VXK

Basic price Sprice Sprice Sprice Subtotal packages & all optional equipment 17,499.98 Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories 0.00 Subtotal retailer other items 905.00

 Total Purchase Price
 115,244.98

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 19,198.33

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: spqxsag2

 $\underline{\text{Your digital brochure}}$

Download the My BMW App







VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
S5MC	BMW G60 i5 M60 xDrive Saloon	96,840.00

S03M2	M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers
S0420	Sun Protection Glass
S04NB	Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04T3	Flexible Charging Cable (Mode 2)
S04U6	22KW HIGH SPEED CHARGING
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04UR	Ambient Lighting
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio



S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S06C4	Connected Package Professional
S06CP	Smartphone Integration
S06F4	Bowers & Wilkins Surround Sound System
S06NX	Storage for wireless charging
S06PA	Personal eSIM
S0710	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel
S0760	High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
S0775	Anthracite Headlining
S07M9	BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents





Gross Price GBP

P0416	Carbon Black metallic	0.00
S03GV	21" 954 Individual aero BiColour Jet black alloy wheels	1,500.00

INTERIOR.





Gross Price GBP

FKSFU	Smoke White Veganza Upholstery	0.00
S043P	Dark Silver M Accent combined with Carbon Fibre and high-gloss silver	400.00
	threads	



PACKAGES & OPTIONAL FOLLIPMENT

PACK	AGES & OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT.		
			Gross Price GBP
S02VW	M Adaptive Suspension Pro		4,000.00
S03MF	BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line		0.00
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof		1,600.00
S0416	Roller Sunblinds		600.00
S04A2	Crafted Clarity Controls		600.00
S04GQ	M Sport Seat Belts		0.00
S071C	M Carbon Exterior Styling		1,750.00
S07EW	Technology Pack		0.00
	S04NR Interior Camera		0.00
	S05DW Parking Assistant Pro		0.00
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		0.00
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		0.00
S0Z0T	Technology Plus Pack		3,300.00
	S04NR Interior Camera		
	Driving Assistant Professional		0.00
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		
	S07EW Technology Pack		
S0ZGX	Comfort Plus Pack		3,750.00
	S0248 Heated Steering Wheel		0.00
	S0316 Electric Bootlid		0.00
	S0322 Comfort Access		0.00
	Ventilated Front Seats		0.00
	S0456 Front Comfort Seats		0.00
	S04FL Travel and Comfort System		0.00
	SO4HA Front and Rear Heated Seats		0.00
Total F	Packages & All Optional Equipment		17,499.98
CHAR	GING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		
	* PMW Charles Control of the state of the st	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE00000	1 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flow tariff)	1	0.00

	Quantity	Gross Price GBP
SE000001 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
(Flex tariff)		
Total Charging & Other Cenuine Accessories		0.00

RETAILER OTHER ITEMS.

		Gross Price GBP
@XDEL	Delivery	825.00
FRF	First Registration Fee	55.00
PLATES	Number Plates	25.00
Total R	etailer Other Items	905.00



(0	(







Power Acceleration (0-62mph)

Electric consumption

Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)

442 kW (593 hp)

3.8 s

20.3 kWh/100km

Width (incl. mirrors)	2,156 mm	Torque	795 Nm
Height	1,505 mm	Max speed	230 km/h
Length	5,060 mm	Transmission	Automatic
Number of seats	5	Pure electric range phase city	526 km
Unladen weight	2,380 kg		

^{*} For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk



PRICE OVERVIEW.

BMW G60 550e xDrive M Sport Pro Saloon - YK73 KBD

CO2 emission (combined) 21 g/km

	dioss File dbr
Basic vehicle price	78,700.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	19,720.01
Subtotal charging $\&$ other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 99,325.00

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 16,545.00

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: $\underline{a49x9foj}$

Your digital brochure

Download the My BMW App

Gross Drice GRD







VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
S5MI	BMW G60 550e xDrive M Sport Pro Saloon	78,700.00

S02TE	Automatic Transmission with Gearshift Paddles
S02VV	Adaptive suspension Professional
S0337	M Sport
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
S033B	M Sport package Pro
	S0337 M Sport
	S03DP BMW Iconic Glow
	S03MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line
	S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
	SO7M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)
S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04UR	Ambient Lighting
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights



S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S06C4	Connected Package Professional
S06CP	Smartphone Integration
S06NX	Storage for wireless charging
S06PA	Personal eSIM





		Gross Price GBP
P0C5A	BMW Individual Frozen Pure Grey	3,300.00
S03GN	20" 938 M Star Spoke BiColour Jet Black alloy wheels	0.00

INTERIOR.





		Gross Price GBP
FVCJL	Individual Black and Atlas Grey Merino Leather/Alcantara	2,100.00
S043L	Dark silver accent combined with fine wood Dark oak high gloss	0.00

PACKAGES & OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT.

		Gross Price GBP
S03M1	M Sport brakes with Dark Blue Calipers	0.00
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof	1,600.00
S0420	Sun Protection Glass	470.00
S04A2	Crafted Clarity Controls	600.00



Sour Flexible Charging Coble (Mode 2) 350.00 Sour Sou				
S0710				
	S06F4	·		•
S0775	S0710	,		
Technology Pack Delivery Pack Delivery Deliv	S071C	· -		1,750.00
S04NR	S0775	Anthracite Headlining		0.00
S05DW	S07EW	Technology Pack		0.00
		S04NR Interior Camera		0.00
SOSUT		SOSDW Parking Assistant Pro		0.00
SOZOT		S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		0.00
S04NR		S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		0.00
SOSAU Driving Assistant Professional 0.00	S0Z0T	Technology Plus Pack		3,300.00
SO6U3		S04NR Interior Camera		
S06UT S07EW Technology Pack Technology Pack S07EW		SOSAU Driving Assistant Professional		0.00
SOZEX		S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		
S02GX		S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		
S02GX		SO7EW Technology Pack		
50248 Heated Steering Wheel 0.00 50316 Automatic Tailgate 0.00 50322 Comfort Access 0.00 50453 Ventilated Front Seats 0.00 50456 Front Comfort Seats 0.00 504FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 504HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 504NB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) 1 0.00 Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00	S0ZGX			5,000.00
S0316 Automatic Tailgate 0.00 S0322 Comfort Access 0.00 S0453 Ventilated Front Seats 0.00 S0456 Front Comfort Seats 0.00 S04FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04NB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. Quantity Gross Price GBP SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations 1 0.00 Flex tariff Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		S0248 Heated Steering Wheel		•
S0322 Comfort Access 0.00 S0453 Ventilated Front Seats 0.00 S0456 Front Comfort Seats 0.00 S04FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04HA Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. Quantity Gross Price GBP SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations 1 0.00 (Flex tariff)				
S0456 Front Comfort Seats 0.00 S04FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04HB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		_		
S0456 Front Comfort Seats 0.00 S04FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04HB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		S0453 Ventilated Front Seats		0.00
S04FL Travel and Comfort System 0.00 S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04NB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 2.5.00				
S04HA Front and Rear Heated Seats 0.00 S04NB Four-zone Automatic Air Conditioning 0.00 Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		S04FL Travel and Comfort System		
Total Packages & All Optional Equipment 19,720.01 CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories 0.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP ©XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		,		
Total Packages & All Optional Equipment CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery FRF First Registration Fee PLATES Number Plates 19,720.01 Gross Price GBP 90.00 825.00 91.00 19,720.01				
CHARGING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES. SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories O.00 RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates Quantity Gross Price GBP Gross Price GBP 825.00 25.00	Total F	<u> </u>		
SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery FRF First Registration Fee PLATES Number Plates Gross Price GBP \$25.00	. 014	adia 300 a./ iii optiona. =qo.pino		
SE000034 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 1 0.00 Gross Price GBP 825.00 25.00	CHAR	GING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		
(Flex tariff) Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00			Quantity	Gross Price GBP
Total Charging & Other Genuine Accessories RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP @XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00	SE00003	4 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations	1	0.00
RETAILER OTHER ITEMS. Gross Price GBP ©XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00		(Flex tariff)		
©XDEL Delivery 825.00 FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00	Total C	Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.00
@XDELDelivery825.00FRFFirst Registration Fee55.00PLATESNumber Plates25.00	RETAI	LER OTHER ITEMS.		
FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00				Gross Price GBP
FRF First Registration Fee 55.00 PLATES Number Plates 25.00	@XDEL	Delivery		
PLATES Number Plates 25.00	FRF	•		55.00
Total Retailer Other Items 905.00	PLATES			
	Total F	Retailer Other Items		905.00



(d)	<u>(1)</u>	(02	<u>-</u>	<u> </u>
Power	Acceleration (0-62mph)	CO2 em	nission	Fuel consumption * Range up to (WLTP)	Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)
360 kW (483 hp)	4.3 s	21 g.	/km	0.9 I/100 km	-
Width (incl. mirrors)		2,156 mm	Number	r of cylinders	6
Height		1,515 mm	Engine :	size	2,998 cm³
Length		5,060 mm	Type of	fuel	Petrol
Number of seats		5	Transm	ission	Automatic
Unladen weight		2,230 kg	Electric	consumption	22.4 kWh/100km
Torque		700 Nm	Equivale Phase C	ent All Electric Range City	96 km
Rated Power		360 kW (489 PS)	NOX Ch	arge Substaining	6.2 g/km
Tank capacity		601	Particle Substai	Mass Charge ning	0.91
Emission Class		EU6e			

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, CO2 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.



BMW G60 530e M Sport Pro Saloon - YK73 KCB

CO2 emission (combined)

16 g/km

	Gross Price GBP
Basic vehicle price	61,550.00
Subtotal packages & all optional equipment	10,420.01
Subtotal charging & other genuine accessories	0.00
Subtotal retailer other items	905.00

 Total Purchase Price (incl VAT)
 72,875.01

 VAT Standard (20.00 %)
 12,136.67

EXPLORE YOUR VEHICLE THE DIGITAL WAY.

Your unique vehicle configuration ID: <u>ch6z45sw</u>



Your digital brochure



Download the My BMW App



VEHICLE DETAILS.

		Gross Price GBP
S5MG	BMW G60 530e M Sport Pro Saloon	61,550.00

S02TE	Automatic Transmission with Gearshift Paddles
S0337	M Sport S0704 M Sport Suspension
	S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim
S033B	M Sport package Pro S0337 M Sport S03DP BMW Iconic Glow S03M2 M Sport Brakes with Red Calipers S03MF BMW Individual Lights Shadow Line S04GQ M Sport Seat Belts S0704 M Sport Suspension S0760 High-gloss Shadowline Exterior Trim S07M9 BMW Individual high-gloss Shadow Line with extended contents
S0488	Front Lumbar Support
S0494	Front Heated Seats
S04T2	Charging cable Professional (Mode 3)



S04U9	eDrive Exterior Sound
S04UR	Ambient Lighting
S04V1	BMW IconicSounds Electric
S0552	Adaptive LED Headlights
S05AV	Active Guard
S0654	DAB Radio
S06AE	BMW TeleServices
S06AK	BMW Online Services
S06C4	Connected Package Professional
S06CP	Smartphone Integration
S06NX	Storage for wireless charging
S06PA	Personal eSIM





		Gross Price GBP
P0C68	Fire Red	900.00
S03GN	20" 938 M Star Spoke BiColour Jet Black alloy wheels	0.00

INTERIOR.





		dioss File dor
FKSSW	Black Veganza Upholstery	0.00
S043R	Dark Silver M accent combined with Aluminium Rhombicle	0.00



905.00

PACKAGES & OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT.

Total Retailer Other Items

			Gross Price GBI
S03AC	Towbar 1,200		1,200.00
S0402	Panoramic Glass Sunroof		1,600.00
S0420	Sun Protection Glass		470.00
S06F4	Bowers & Wilkins Surround Sound System		1,250.00
S0710	M Sport Leather Steering Wheel		0.00
S0754	M Sport Spoiler		
S0775	thracite Headlining (
S07EW	Technology Pack		0.0
	SO4NR Interior Camera		0.0
	SOSDW Parking Assistant Pro		0.0
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		0.00
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		0.0
S0Z0T	Technology Plus Pack		3,300.00
	S04NR Interior Camera		·
	SOSAU Driving Assistant Professional		0.0
	S06U3 Live Cockpit Pro with Head up Display		
	S06U7 BMW Natural Interaction		
	SO7EW Technology Pack		
S0ZGM	Comfort Pack		1,700.0
	S0248 Heated Steering Wheel		0.00
	S0316 Automatic Tailgate		0.0
	S0322 Comfort Access		0.00
	S04FL Travel and Comfort System		0.0
Total F	Packages & All Optional Equipment		10,420.0
CHAR	GING & OTHER GENUINE ACCESSORIES.		
		Quantity	Gross Price GB
SE00003	4 BMW Charging Card and charging cable for use at public charging stations (Flex tariff)	1	0.0
Total C	Charging & Other Genuine Accessories		0.0
RETAI	LER OTHER ITEMS.		
			Gross Price GB
@XDEL	Delivery		825.0
FRF	First Registration Fee		55.0
PLATES	Number Plates		25.0
T-4-15	No. 1. College Brown		005.0



(d)	<u>(1)</u>	(O ₂	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Power	Acceleration (0-62mph)	CO2 em	nission	Fuel consumption * Range up to (WLTP)	Electric range * Range up to (WLTP)
220 kW (295 hp)	6.3 s	16 g.	/km	0.7 I/100 km	-
Width (incl. mirrors)		2,156 mm	Numbei	r of cylinders	4
Height		1,515 mm	Engine	size	1,998 cm³
Length		5,060 mm	Type of	fuel	Petrol
Number of seats		5	Transm	ission	Automatic
Unladen weight		2,080 kg	Electric	consumption	20.9 kWh/100km
Torque		450 Nm	Equival Phase (ent All Electric Range City	107 km
Rated Power		220 kW (299 PS)	NOX Ch	arge Substaining	6.7 g/km
Tank capacity		601	Particle Substai	Mass Charge ning	0.17
Emission Class		EU6e			

^{*}For more detailed and comprehensive technical data including WLTP information, please visit www.bmw.co.uk. Figures shown are for comparability purposes. Only compare fuel consumption, C02 and electric range figures with other cars tested to the same technical procedures as these figures may not reflect real life driving results, which will depend on a number of factors.